

RESOLUTION NO. 22 FOR 2021

A RESOLUTION PROCLAIMING A "STATE OF EMERGENCY" CONCERNING EFFECTS OF THE COVID-19 EMERGENCY RESPONSE.

WHEREAS, the City of Sweet Home has the authority granted under ORS Chapter 401 and Sweet Home Municipal Code Chapter 2.52 that provide direction to the City, its officials, and others in the event of an emergency that exists within the City; and,

Formatted: Line spacing: At least 12 pt

Deleted: the

Deleted: .030,

Deleted: s

WHEREAS, the City Manager, acting as the Emergency Program Manager, under Sweet Home Municipal Code Chapter 2.52 hereby requests the Sweet Home City Council to proclaim the existence of a "state of emergency" for the City of Sweet Home concerning COVID-19 mandates; and,

WHEREAS, a Proclamation declaring a "state of emergency" for the City of Sweet Home has been prepared and attached hereto;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SWEET HOME:

That the City Council hereby declares and proclaims that the City of Sweet Home is in a "state of emergency" and directs the Mayor of Sweet Home to execute said Proclamation.

That the Proclamation attached hereto is incorporated herein and made a part of this resolution.

IT IS FURTHER DECLARED, that emergency procurement of goods and services are authorized pursuant to ORS 279B.080, and all other applicable laws and rules.

This resolution shall become effective immediately upon passage by the City Council and signature of the Mayor.

PASSED by the Council and approved by the Mayor this 7th day of September 2021.

Deleted: 25th

Deleted: August

Mayor

ATTEST:

City Manager - Ex Officio City Recorder